Questions for RFP 10011 Debris Monitoring
3/7/2024
Can the OEM please confirm 1 original printout and 1digital copy are to be submitted?
· Correct.
Is there an incumbent debris monitoring firm? If yes, who is it?
· Currently awarded to Tetra Tech.
Does the State intend to make this procurement available to political subdivisions of the State, or is it solely for the use of State-level departments and agencies?
· No, local government will not be able to use this contract.
Is the State open to awarding and contracting with multiple vendors?  Large scale event may require more resources than one supplier can comfortably provide.  
· No, we will only be awarding one contract. However, if the selected contractor needs to use sub-contractors, the contract will have a clause in it allowing this as long as it is approved by the State.
Can the State please clarify what it means by “Offerors may submit multiple cost proposals”? Are firms expected to submit multiple cost proposals? 
· If a cost proposal is submitted and an offeror wants to change a cost and submit a new cost proposal before the deadline they are allowed. Only one cost proposal is required.
Will the State please provide weighted scoring for the provided evaluation criteria? 
· Evaluation criteria is identified in section 6 with all items being weighed equally.
Can the State clarify if the scope of work allowed under this contract is limited to the 5 tasks listed in the scope of work? 
· Yes, as the five categories listed are those in our Debris Removal contract.
3/8/2024
Please clarify if they would like any copies (in addition to the signed original) of vendor proposals?
· One original and one digital copy
3/11/2024
Is the digital copy to be submitted to you via email or another way?
· As per section 5.1.1 flash drive, USB Drive, etc. Offerors may not send the electronically formatted copy of their proposal via email.

